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The Engram

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Friday July 1, 2022
Writer: David DiGilio
Director: Antoine Fuqua
Show Stars: Chris Pratt (Lt. Commander James Reece), Constance Wu (Katie Bu-

ranek), Taylor Kitsch (CIA Operative Ben Edwards), Riley Keough (Lau-
ren Reece), Arlo Mertz (Lucy Reece), Jeanne Tripplehorn (Secretary of
Defence Lorraine Hartley)

Guest Stars: Nick Chinlund (Admiral Gerald Pillar), Matthew Rauch (JAG Cap-
tain Howard), LaMonica Garrett (Commander Bill Cox), Patrick
Schwarzenegger (Donny Mitchell), Warren Kole (NCIS Agent Josh
Holder), Jared Shaw (Ernest ’Boozer’ Vickers), Laine Neil (Alyssa
Holloway), Casey Adams (EOD Chief Crowley), Justin Garza (Victor
Ramirez), Ajay James (Platoon Chief Cortese), Ryan Sangster (Barnes),
Kenny Sheard (Walt Lecrone), Erin Switzer (Mallory), Chris Alvarez
(Fletcher), Zack Duhame (Alpha SEAL), Shon Lange (Alpha SEAL), Ray
Mendoza (Alpha SEAL), Erik Schultz (Alpha SEAL), Mostafa Elmorsy
(Young SDF Trooper), Islam Meligi (SDF Interpreter Nabil)), Justin
Huen (NCIS Agent Bridger), Edward Gelhaus (NCIS Agent Stubbs),
Grinnell Morris (Dr. Russell), Jonathan Ohye (Dr. O’Halloran), Albert
Valladares (Small Assassin), Jay Hieron (Big Assassin), Philip For-
nah (QRF Leader), John Adkins (QRF Medic), Jabbar Lewis (Airman),
Isaac Butts (FBI Agent), Louis Delavenne (Bodyguard), Erin Dinsmore
(Forensics Detective), Jordan Drake (Navy SEAL), Lancaster Duplechin
(NAVY Seal), Craig Geoghan (Navy SEAL Eddie), Bryan Kreutz (Pedes-
trian), Abhi Trivedi (Reporter #2)

Summary: In the wake of a disastrous mission overseas, Navy SEAL commander
James Reece returns home with conflicting memories of the op and
questions about his own culpability.

Navy SEAL Commander James Reece
overlooks the coffins of his Navy SEAL
battalion, who lost their lives following a
military operation.

We suddenly switch to the past at a
navy base at ’Incirlik,’ as James prepares
his team for the operation. They have
been ordered to pursue Dr. Jahan Ka-
hani, who has been overseeing a chemical
weapons program in Syria.

One member of James’ battalion,
Donny Mitchell, is absent from the meet-
ing. He is recovering from a headache.

Then, a short while after, Donny arrives. The camera shifts as the team are on a naval ship,
preparing for the attack.

Accompanying them is a Syrian trooper, supplied by the Syrian Democratic Forces (SDF), who
is keen to get his revenge on Kahani who gassed his family.
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The SEALs arrive at the compound in darkness. They enter some tunnels following intel from
James’ contact (Moussa). As they navigate the sewers, the Navy SEALs overhear some people
talking.

Underneath the water, however, is a tripwire that has explosives attached. Suddenly, James
overhears gunfire. The team’s cover has been blown. They enter into heavy gunfire as the Navy
SEAL team attempts to retreat to the exit point.

The Syrian trooper looks unwell, which is why James reassures him that he will get him out.
But the trooper makes a break for it, thus hitting the tripwire and setting off the explosives.

James is knocked unconscious, as we see him back at his house playing the guitar. He is with
his wife, Lauren, and daughter Lucy. There is a sudden thud at the window, which turns out to
be a dead sparrow.

As Lucy and James investigate, James has flashbacks of the operation. James was carried
out from the tunnel after becoming unconscious. Thereafter, a helicopter arrived to shoot the
enemy combatants.

As that happened, James boarded the chopper as it flew away. Back at the house, Lauren
receives a phone call. It is James. He tells her the operation backfired, as many lost their lives.

The only survivors were James and Ernest "Boozer" Vickers. Lauren begs him to come home.
James is now being interviewed by Special Agents Robert Bidger and Daniel Stubbs about the
operation.

James informed them that his team supported the SDF to apprehend Dr. John Kahani. James
suspects sabotage, given that there were armed loyalists to stop his team getting Kahani.

James is asked when he knew Donny was unwell. He is taken back by the question, as he is
informed that Donny hit the tripwire and not the Syrian trooper.

The mission notes back this up too. There is a discrepancy between the accounts. Robert
plays a tape recording as we hear Donny being very anxious. James can be heard telling Donny
to remain calm.

James is adamant that it was the Syrian trooper. And as 12 lives were ultimately lost, this
information is crucial. In the next scene, James is taken to the medical department. The doctor
asks if he has memory issues, to which he answers ’no.’

Once discharged, we see James drinking at a bar with the only other survivor Ernest. They
remember Donny, as James vows to get Dr. Kahoni.

They are suddenly interrupted by war correspondent Katie Buranek. James figures out she is
a reporter looking for an inside scoop on what happened during the operation.

James refuses to divulge and states that Ernest will also not help. When Katie asks who
Ernest is, the camera does not show him there. There is a hint that James could be imagining
things.

In any event, Katie suspects something is being covered up. And yet, James walks away as
he is not convinced by her motives. Soon after, James and ’Ernest’ board a plane as they make
their way home.

When James lands in town, he is picked up by his best friend Ben Edwards. Ben is a former
Navy SEAL. He asks James what happened during the operation.

James states they were set up. James is convinced his voice was altered on the recording.
Ben informs him he may have some contacts who could shed light on this.

James arrives home to embrace Lucy. Thereafter, he and Lauren have a hug before they put
Lucy to sleep. Lucy shows him a drawing of the family. James is impressed by her art and states
he has never seen this before.

However, Lucy differs as she showed it to him before he left. It is clear James has memory
issues, as Lauren looks worried from the nearside.

Lauren begs James to get himself checked out, as she suspects he could have more health
issues. James reassures her he is fine. As they sleep, James has another flashback. The next
morning, James, Lauren, and Lucy are having breakfast.

Lauren suggests James joins them for Lucy’s new hobby: paddle boarding. James agrees
before he is interrupted by a phone call from Captain Howard. Something has happened.

James gets in his car and drives off. It turns out Ernest is dead. The man on the scene,
Special Agent Holder, questions James on Ernest’s state of mind.
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James discloses that he flew home with Ernest ’yesterday,’ but agent Holder states this is not
possible. Ernest flew home two days ago with the bodies of the dead military personnel and took
his own life. James is once again questioning his sanity.

James is now back with the Navy SEAL team. He informs his superior Admiral Gerald Pillar
that the operation was an ambush.

James also states the audio was doctored. James refuses to change his statement and is
adamant that the SDF trooper set off the wire.

As for Ernest’s death, when James receives confirmation from Captain Howard that Ernest
shot himself with his personal pistol, a 9-millimeter platoon gift, that gets his interest piqued.

The next shot shows Ben and James on a sailboat. James has a gun and asks Ben what
is wrong with the bullet? Ben has no clue. James says Ernest was never a fan of 9-millimeter
bullets.

Therefore, he does not believe the coroner’s account that this was a self-inflicted wound. Ben
advises him to take some time off and take the boat.

James asks him, ’Do you think I’m losing my mind?’ Ben reassures James that he is not but
states that he is there for him if he has any concerns.

Back at home, James googles Katie to get more information on her. He drops her an email
saying, ’When we met... was I alone?’ He wants to see if he is losing his mind.

In and amongst that, we see James attending the funeral of the military personnel, including
Ernest. As James and Lauren leave the funeral, they are stopped by the Madam Secretary of
Defence Lorraine Hartley.

She reassures James she will help in any way to get his life back to normal. He will also be
honored with the ’Navy Cross.’ She then discloses that new Navy SEALS will continue with the
operation, as his informant (Moussa), who gave him intel on Kahani, was found dead.

Thus, the security breach has gone if Moussa had betrayed the team. James tells the Secretary
that he wants to be there when they find Kahani. She replies stating that when he is dead, he
will be notified before walking off.

We are back with James and Lauren in the car. He is looking at the rear mirror, as he notices
a car behind. He suspects they are being followed, but this could be paranoia.

Lauren asks if he has booked his MRI scan, but he reassures her that he feels better. They
arrive home, but as they do so, a car pulls up near them.

James informs Lauren to get Lucy, as it is the same car that he noticed at the funeral. Lauren
goes inside as James gets his gun. As James approaches the car, he points the weapon at the
driver.

To his surprise, it is Katie. He invites her inside, as Lauren meets her, and then goes off to put
Lucy to bed. James wants to know the answer to his email: Katie tells him Ernest was already
dead on the day she met James.

She produces a death certificate and the date as proof. James is not happy, as he tells her
to go. She leaves but gives him her card anyway. James has a flashback of him drinking with
Ernest at the bar.

Once he finishes his drink, we see a full cup next to him with nobody there. He then puts his
gun in a safe. Thereafter, James tells Lauren that something is wrong and that he will ring the
clinic.

At the clinic, James undergoes a scan. As he does so, he has a flashback of Donny. This time
Donny hits the tripwire. With the scan over, James wakes up to find someone pointing a gun at
him.

The gunman has a mask on. James sees the doctor dead in the background. Then a gun
approaches the side of James’ head. There are two attackers. James pushes one away as a
gunshot is fired.

In the scuffle, Nick shoots one to injure him. He beats the other on the floor. The latter then
slits James’ chest with a knife as they engage in a brawl. James manages to stab the knife in his
arm and then break free from a headlock from the other person.

James shoots one dead as the other escapes. He goes after the other one, but his gun has no
ammunition. He then notices that the attacker’s gun was the same one he had put in his safe.

Thus, he suspects something has happened to Lauren and Lucy. He drives home in a panic.
Lauren is not answering, so he leaves her a voicemail stating he had nearly been killed. He tells
her to leave the house with Lucy.
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He also rings the police to get them to his house. James arrives home to find them both dead
and cries in anguish. Police sirens can be heard as the episode ends.
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Encoding

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Friday July 01, 2022
Writer: David DiGilio
Director: Ellen Kuras
Show Stars: Chris Pratt (Lt. Commander James Reece), Constance Wu (Katie Bu-

ranek), Taylor Kitsch (CIA Operative Ben Edwards), Riley Keough (Lau-
ren Reece), Arlo Mertz (Lucy Reece), Jeanne Tripplehorn (Secretary of
Defence Lorraine Hartley)

Guest Stars: Nick Chinlund (Admiral Gerald Pillar), Matthew Rauch (JAG Captain
Howard), LaMonica Garrett (Commander Bill Cox), Tyner Rushing (Liz
Riley), Marco Rodríguez (Marco Del Toro), Jared Shaw (Ernest ’Boozer’
Vickers), Warren Kole (NCIS Agent Josh Holder), Arturo Castro (Jordan
Groff), Tom Amandes (Vic Campbell), Catherine Dyer (Rachel Camp-
bell), Renata Friedman (Anne Howard), Albert Valladares (Small As-
sassin), Gigi Bermingham (Carmen), Reese Gonzales (SD Stater (Kyle)),
Joanna DeLane (Receptionist (Andrea)), Benmio McCrea (C.P.D. Homi-
cide Detective), Michael Broderick (Rick), Charlie Farrell (National
News Anchor #1), Ahmed El-Mawas (Jaafar Al-Ghazali), Conor Sherry
(TJ Howard), Katie Pavlich (Katie Pavlich), Walter Cox (Priest), Kevin
Johnson (Kevin), Lorilynn Failor (Casino Dealer), Richard Baxter (Pall-
bearer), Ahmad Muhammad (Duke)

Summary: Reece locks onto his first potential target, enlisting Ben’s help. With
his mental health in question, Katie and Reece strike up an uneasy
but mutually beneficial partnership to find answers.

James Reece has flashbacks of the mur-
der scene where his wife Lauren and
daughter Lucy were killed.

In and amongst that, Ben arrives to
assist James as they carry the coffins
for the funeral. With the funeral over, a
friend of the family, Marco Del Toro, sits
with James and consoles him, stating he
should not be alone.

James joins Marco around a fire with
Ben and Lucy’s godmother Liz Riley as
they reminisce about Lauren and Lucy
over drinks. James demands to go home.

Back at the house, James is all alone in the dark as he looks at Lucy’s drawing of the family
she had shown him before. Then we have a flashback of Lucy drawing it.

James plays the guitar, as he jokes about his worries over the picture not being finished before
he has to leave. He sings as Lauren joins him for a drink in amusement.

Once again, there is a thud at the window, which shows the same sparrow lying dead. Lucy
asks if it will be fine, to which James reluctantly states she is just ’stunned.’ Lauren corrects
James by saying, ’you don’t have to lie to her,’ as the flashback is broken up.

James finds himself standing alone in the apartment, as he notices someone walking inside.
He grabs his gun and finds a man sitting on his bed looking at Lucy’s picture. However, to the
audience’s shock, the man sitting on the bed is James.
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The following day, Special Agent Joshua Holder visits James’ house. He has been assigned to
look into Lauren and Lucy’s homicide. He wants to clear up a discrepancy surrounding where
the murder weapon was taken from.

James tells him his gun was stolen from his safe. Holder demands to know how the attackers
would have accessed it, as the safe required James’ fingerprints.

James is frustrated that Holder is not doing enough to find the assailants. Holder responds
by stating he must look at all possibilities before leaving.

As Holder leaves, James arrives to meet with his own superior, Admiral Gerald Pillar and
another in command Commander Bill Cox.

James lets the Admiral know that Special Agent Holder From NCIS is not qualified to investi-
gate his family’s homicide. He demands that a counter-intelligence team is set up and suspects
that Kahani has sent people to go after him.

After all, James has been tracking him for years, so things may have become personal. The
Admiral is not convinced. The former admonishes James on two counts.

First, he managed to keep James in his job despite the latter giving an inaccurate account
of who set off the tripwire, as James admits to having changed his statement from the Syrian
trooper towards Donny.

Second, James has put the Admiral in a difficult situation already. As the Admiral continues
highlighting James’ mistakes, Reece loses it and grabs the Admiral’s throat before walking out.

In the next scene, Katie gets a call from someone named ’Jordan.’ She ignores it, as she
approaches Special Agent Holder. She wants to know about the homicide, but he refuses to talk
to her.

However, Katie tells him she was with Reece the day before the murders as he ’waved’ a gun
in her face. She is willing to give a witness statement if he talks to her off the record.

Holder brings her in to see the crime scene of the clinic where Reece was attacked. Katie tells
Holder that Reece did seem a ’little off’ but not like a man ready to kill his family.

However, there is the potential for the authorities to blame the death of Lauren and Lucy on
him. Reece’s account of the attackers being there is disputed, as Holder confirms there were no
bodies or blood.

Not only that, but Holder states he was first on the scene and found nothing. And yet, Holder
recognises that Reece believes his own version of events. In addition, there is the knife wound
that Reece had. Clearly, these loose ends have not been tied up.

Back at home, James gets a knock at the door. He picks his weapon up and makes an ap-
proach. As he notices the person is unarmed, he puts the gun down. It is Katie. She tells him
there were no bodies at the scene and asks how is that possible.

James tells her to meet him at the side of the garage. Katie wants James to sign a document
that would allow her to access his MRI scan results.

Thus, if the scan is clear, it will prove he is not insane. James will only agree if she lets him
see the police report on Ernest’s death. She complies as James looks at the document.

James notices that Holder was the first person at Ernest’s crime scene, as well as at the clinic
where he was attacked. After that, he signs the document from Katie.

Before she is about to leave, James gives her another phone with instructions on how to
contact him without being tracked. As he goes to get it, she notices some damage on the window,
which the audience knows was caused by the sparrow in the flashback.

But with the phone in her possession, she leaves. Once she leaves, James tries desperately to
get more information on Holder. He suspects Holder could be lying about his credentials.

As he ponders over it, Reece has a flashback from the attack and puts Holder’s face to the
attacker through the eyes that were visible from the mask.

Clearly shocked, he recognises that Holder was one of the assailants trying to kill him. The
following day, Reece goes for a run and grabs his car to arrive at the NCIS headquarters with a
camera in hand.

He is intent on tracking Holder’s every move. With the pictures taken, James arrives at Ben’s
house in the dead of night to tell him he knows the killer, i.e. Holder. Ben looks at James’ file on
Holder and wants to know the plan of action.

The next scene shows James meeting an estate agent, as he looks to rent an apartment under
another name in the same area where Holder lives.
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He looks around the building and takes pictures of the door locks while the estate agent is not
looking. This, taken with James’ question about the building’s security, which shows no alarm
system, suggests he intends to break in.

The camera then shifts to James having the lock in his house, as he attempts to break into it.
As he tries to do so, Liz leaves a voicemail stating she is in town and suggests that she pick him
up to meet.

As the voicemail ends, the camera shows Reece successfully picking the lock. We then shift to
Katie playing poker. She is interrupted by Jordan, the man whose call she ignored earlier.

She has been ignoring him for a week. As she is about to win, Jordan tells the other player
not to go all in. The player agrees, preventing Katie from bluffing to victory, which peeves her off.

Katie and Jordan then proceed to talk at the bar. It turns out Jordan is in the journalist field
too. She tells him she has medical authorisation from Reece to access his records.

He tells her she has 24 hours to give him something to ’release’ to the media, the implication
being that he is her ’boss.’ The next morning, as Holder leaves the house to go to work, Ben is
on hand as James’ lookout.

Ben follows Holder while Reece breaks into Holder’s apartment. Once inside, Reece copies the
files on Holder’s laptop. Back at home, James and Ben download the files.

So far, the files do not show anything untoward. However, James is interrupted by a call from
someone based in Washington. The next scene shows James arriving at a bar to meet Madam
Secretary of Defence Lorraine Hartley.

James is shocked to see her. She mentions him assaulting the Admiral before sitting down to
have a drink. James tells her that Kahani is a threat, and he has reason to believe Kahani has
an asset in NCIS.

The Secretary dismisses the idea, as a news report confirms the US has killed Kahani in a
military operation. The Secretary tells James this mission ’is over’ and walks off.

With James looking dejected, Ben arrives back at home to tell him what he found on Holder’s
files. It turns out Holder got James’ fingerprints two days before the murders.

Therefore, he could have used the prints to access James’ safe to get the gun to kill his family.
James states the only way to know is if Holder has a knife wound on his left arm.

Thereafter, Ben gives James a gun in honour of Ernest and James’ family to use on Holder if
it was him. Meanwhile, Katie arrives at the clinic to get James’ scan.

The receptionist tells her a new doctor has to be assigned to the case before any information
can be released. Katie convinces her otherwise by bribing her with some cash.

With the files in her possession, Katie rings Jordan to tell him she needs another neurologist
to look at the case, as she has discovered something. The audience, however, is not told what
that is.

As for James, he breaks into Holder’s apartment at night, fully armed. He enters the bedroom,
pointing the gun at Holder. The latter has no knife wound on his arm and denies killing anyone.

James continues to ask him who he works for? Suddenly, James has flashbacks. He is in a
war zone with Ernest, as he fades in and out of the past and present.

Holder continues to deny any involvement and tells James he will forget all about it and not
press charges. With Reece pointing the gun at Holder, there is a danger he could fire it.

Holder informs Reece that he is unwell. Reece refuses to believe that he would kill his own
family. With that being said, he gets ready to blow Holder’s brains out.

With Holder now begging for his life, he spills the beans. Holder tells him that a man by the
name of Saul Agnon pays him to get information on Reece.

Suddenly, out of nowhere, Holder attacks Reece. In the scuffle, Reece shoots him dead. He
quickly clears up the scene and leaves as the episode ends.
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Consolidation

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Friday July 01, 2022
Writer: Daniel Shattuck
Director: M. J. Bassett
Show Stars: Chris Pratt (Lt. Commander James Reece), Constance Wu (Katie Bu-

ranek), Taylor Kitsch (CIA Operative Ben Edwards), Riley Keough (Lau-
ren Reece), Arlo Mertz (Lucy Reece), Jeanne Tripplehorn (Secretary of
Defence Lorraine Hartley)

Guest Stars: Jai Courtney (Steve Horn), Sean Gunn (Saul Agnon), Paul Mc-
Crane (Mike Tedesco), Stephen Bishop (Richard Fontana), Jared Shaw
(Ernest ’Boozer’ Vickers), Carsten Norgaard (Elias Ryberg), Arturo Cas-
tro (Jordan Groff), Patrick Schwarzenegger (Donny Mitchell), Jack
Carr (Adrian Gordonis), Scott C. Roe (Hargrove), Ajay James (Cortese),
Amber Stonebraker (Analyst), Carter Michael (Kurt), Hiram A. Mur-
ray (Jackson), Bryson DeChambeau (Bryson DeChambeau), Kathleen
Kenny (Event Coordinator), Ayumi Iizuka (Megumi Ayano), Kamran
R. Khan (Cam Phillips), Nina Simone Robinson (Flora), Ivana Rojas
(Raven), Rich Paul (Talos Agent #1), Cameron Gordon (Talos Agent #2),
Tiffany Tran (Server), Michael Sauers (Operator #1), Sal Lucio (Opera-
tor #4), Ray Mendoza (Operator #5), Sean Patrick Bryan (CID Guard)

Summary: Reece is drawn deeper into a complex conspiracy and puts a new name
on his list. Secretary of Defense Hartley announces a drastic policy
overhaul to help Special Operators. Katie discovers the truth of what’s
going on in Reece’s head.

James Reece begins burning his file on
Special Agent Holder after having killed
him in the last episode.

He googles Holder’s handler, Saul
Agnon, who wanted information on
Reece. Saul works for ’Capstone Indus-
tries,’ as the VP of Asset Management.

After printing his details, he messages
Katie to arrange a meet-up, the implica-
tion being that Reece wants her to find
out about Saul. He loads up his car with
a bag of weapons, money and passports
to meet her.

The scene shifts to Madam Secretary of Defence Lorraine Hartley leading a meeting at the
Pentagon. She informs her staff that there will be a significant change in the budget to deal with
the mental health crisis in the special ops teams.

Thus, fewer special operation personnel will be employed on a lifetime basis with mandatory
retirements. After the meeting, her colleague Richard Fontana suspects this change is because
of Reece’s behaviour.

We join Katie, who has gone to Jordan’s office. She shows him Reece’s medical records. It
turns out the doctors requested more tests on Reece, but he checked himself out, so he could
attend the funerals.

11



The Terminal List Episode Guide

Reece finally arrives to meet Katie at a restaurant. He asks her about ’Capstone Industries,’
but she knows nothing. Reece tells her they have funds up to $60 billion. Katie wants to know
how he got a lead on Capstone. Reece lies and tells her he is the source.

Katie then confronts him about his medical records. The scans show Reece has a tumour on
the brain. The symptoms include memory problems, headaches, and paranoia. James refuses to
believe the scan, but the only way to know is if Reece has a biopsy.

Suddenly, Reece sees someone in a brown cap and shades. With no time to lose, he tells Katie
they have to go. They were being tracked by an operative, but she thinks he is imagining it. Reece
tells her to get in his car.

As they do so, the car behind pulls out to follow them, so Reece reverses into it. He accosts
the driver, who starts firing gunshots. Reece shoots him dead and takes a file from the man.

He gets in the car, as they drive off. Katie is in shock, as the file shows Reece was the target
of a hit. Thus, he is not insane. Reece switches cars as the police arrive on the scene.

Katie watches the crime scene from afar, as she tries to convince Reece to tell the cops. He
refuses and suggests she lay low. He gives her a gun, but as Reece is about to leave, she tells
him to provide her with more information on Capstone Industries.

Reece gives her a file and drives off. Katie later arrives home to get some things, as she plans
to leave. As she does so, she rings Jordan to tell him she was wrong about Reece and cannot
help with a story before hanging up.

The next scene shows a shooting exercise led by Steve Horn, the head of Capstone Industries.
He is unhappy with how his team conducted the exercise; the results show it was not his finest
performance.

Following the training, he goes with his team to Capstone Industries. He has a meeting with
Saul. Saul tells him the hitman Adrian Gordonis hired to take out Reece is dead, while Reece got
away.

Not only that, but Reece was meant to be killed in Syria. Steve promises Saul he will handle
it. Saul has been ordered to meet Mike Tedesco and Elias Ryberg at a golf tournament in Santa
Barbara.

The former (Mike) is the founder of ’Nubellum Pharmaceuticals,’ which was financed by Cap-
stone Industries. The latter (Elias) is interested in buying ’Nubellum Pharmaceuticals.’

The aim is for Saul to convince Elias to make offer to buy it, with the help of Mike as Steve
has shares in it. Meanwhile, Reece is now at a motel.

He has a flashback of Lauren. She is pregnant. Once again, his flashback is disrupted by
sparrows hitting the window. This time around, there are many, as Reece panics.

He wakes up and hears a knock on the door. It is Ben who advises Reece not to go home.
Not only that, but the shooter who tried to kill him was hired by a private company called ’Tallos
Tactical.’

Reece then shows Ben his information on Saul. Ben offers to look into ’Capstone Industries’
for him. Reece lets Ben know he has a ’journalist’ (Katie) working on it. This worries Ben, as he
is CIA now, so that could get him compromised.

James reassures Ben they have each other’s backs. Ben tells him to keep a low profile, and
he will be in touch if he finds anything as he makes his way to the golf tournament to keep an
eye on Saul.

Saul arrives in Santa Barbara to meet Mike and Elias. The latter two are talking privately
about working together. Elias tells Mike he is impressed by his work. Mike had different plans
for his company before Capstone got on board.

Mike suggests they could work together if the sale goes through. Saul interrupts their con-
versation. Clearly, Mike and Elias are not fond of Saul. Saul offers to host the two at a house, so
they can discuss business. They agree as Ben watches from afar.

Back at the Pentagon, Richard arrives in Madam Secretary’s office to have a frank discussion.
He tells her the budget reforms may not even be authorised.

In addition, she may ruffle the feathers of major contractors. Madam Secretary stands her
ground as Richard leaves. He then rings someone (presumably Steve) to tell them what is hap-
pening. After all, Nubellum does have contracts with the Pentagon.

Back with Reece, he arrives at a strip club as a stripper named Raven sits on his lap. They
talk as Reece agrees to buy some methadone from her to deal with his headaches.
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It turns out the methadone was actually for Saul. Reece arrives back at the motel to meet
Ben, who comes with some rope and other essentials as they prepare to go after Saul.

Saul arrives at the party as he talks to Elias. Saul is frustrated that Elias fails to confirm if he
wants to close a sale for Nubellum or not. Elias tells him he will speak with his board and draw
up a proposal the following day to present to Steve.

But as Elias leaves the party, Mike informs Saul he was out of order for speaking out of turn
with Elias. Thereafter, Saul throws everyone out of the party.

With Saul alone in the house with his dog, he goes to the bathroom as Reece breaks in.
Suddenly, out of nowhere, some music starts playing.

As Saul checks it out, he sees his dog eating a bone. Then from behind, Reece suffocates him
with a plastic bag and ties him up. Saul goes unconscious.

Saul wakes up naked as he is tied to a chair. He screams for help, but Reece only plays the
music louder. Realising nothing can help him, Reece asks Saul why Capstone Industries wants
him dead.

Reece hints he will torture him, so Saul gives him the name of Steve Horn. However, Saul
does not know why Steve acts in specific ways.

He is only a go-between and does what he is told. But Steve’s focus is on something called
’Project RD 4895.’ This is worth lots of money, but that’s all he knows.

Reece then asks Saul who was sent to kill his family: Saul drops the name of a lawyer Marcus
Boykin, who hired a gunman by the name of ’Navajas’ from Mexico.

He was the gunman who got away from Reece at the clinic. Reece kills Saul by injecting him
with the methadone. Back with Katie at the house, she is looking into Capstone Industries.

She receives a message from Reece stating, ’Project RD 4895.’ She now has a lead. The follow-
ing day, Ben and Reece burn any evidence linking them to Saul.

James shows Ben the names of Steve and Marcus. Ben asks James to choose if he wants
answers or blood when deciding who he wants to go after next. Reece chooses blood as the
episode ends.
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Detachment

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Friday July 01, 2022
Writer: John Lopez
Director: Frederick E.O. Toye
Show Stars: Chris Pratt (Lt. Commander James Reece), Constance Wu (Katie Bu-

ranek), Taylor Kitsch (CIA Operative Ben Edwards), Riley Keough (Lau-
ren Reece), Arlo Mertz (Lucy Reece), Jeanne Tripplehorn (Secretary of
Defence Lorraine Hartley)

Guest Stars: Jai Courtney (Steve Horn), JD Pardo (Tony Layun), Paul McCrane
(Mike Tedesco), Marco Rodríguez (Marco Del Toro), Tyner Rushing (Liz
Riley), Stephen Bishop (Richard Fontana), Christina Vidal (Mac Wil-
son), Geoff Pierson (Senator Joe Pryor), Drew Starkey (Junior Alba),
Alexis Louder (Nicole Deptula), Patricia De Leon (Paola), Jonathan
Medina (Aarón Santiago De Leon), Derek Phillips (SSA Stephen Ram-
say), Jack Yang (Brian Buranek), Nicole Steinwedell (Deborah Bu-
ranek), Scott C. Roe (Hargrove), Hiram A. Murray (Jackson), Briella
Guiza (Antonia Del Toro), Draven Chin (Teddy Buranek), Carlos Padilla
Jr. (Soldado), Butch Klein (Marcus Boykin), Veronica Mejia (SecDef
Hartley’s Aide), Gilberto Martin del Campo (Dr. Jimenez), Carlos En-
rique Escarcega (Aarón’s Sniper), Cesar Alejandro Lazcano (Aarón’s
Machine Gunner), Albert Valladares (El Navajas), Abraham Rodriguez
(Young Conscript), Nathan Arenas (Young Conscript #2), Bryan Castro
(Young Conscript #3)

Summary: With the help of his closest friends, Reece travels to Mexico to locate a
target. Katie continues to research from a remote location. Steve Horn
takes steps to preserve Capstone’s deals. The fugitive task force enters
the fray.

James Reece and Lucy are walking in the
woods. Reece’s flashback is then broken
up, as we see him hiking alone. The scene
shifts to lawyer Marcus Boykin waking
out of bed.

Marcus gets in his car to get to work.
Reece gets his rifle ready to shoot at him.
Once Marcus is on the highway, Reece
shoots him. The vehicle veers out of con-
trol and crashes to a standstill. Reece ap-
proaches the car.

He takes his phone and copies the
files before leaving him to die. Thereafter,

Reece meets Liz Riley. She will take him to Mexico to pursue the man that killed his family.
Reece advises her to leave, once she drops him off. However, she refuses and vows to stay

there until the end as Lucy was her goddaughter. Once on the plane, Reece calls Ben to say he
killed Marcus.

Meanwhile, the audience is introduced to Tony Layun, the head of the Fugitive Task Force.
He is reviewing the CCTV footage showing Reece killing the hitman, Adrian Gordonis.

Tony wants to know who was in the car with him. Therefore, Katie is now a prime suspect. As
for Katie, she is on the phone discussing ’Project RD 4895’ with one of her contacts.
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It turns out ’Project RD 4895’ consists of a network of 100-plus-different investments that
have connections to Pentagon assets. Suddenly, Katie hangs up as someone tries to break into
her apartment. Katie grabs her gun.

Two people named Brian Buranek and Deborah Buranek arrive. They are shocked to see her,
but they know each other. Katie lies and says she is back from Syria, which she told them via
email.

They assumed she was meant to return next weekend. With that misunderstanding over,
Katie manages to bluff her way out. However, she knows things are not ideal.

Moving on, Steve is in a boardroom meeting with his staff. The budget cuts proposed by
Madam Secretary of Defence Lorraine Hartley will impact Capstone, as their contract would
terminate.

And given that Elias has still not made an offer for ’Nubellum,’ things are not looking good.
Steve advises Nubellum’s board to stay patient.

But as Saul was found naked and dead, it has left Steve in an embarrassing situation. Back
on the plane, Reece’s hand is trembling as he and Liz arrive in Mexico.

They meet Marco Del Toro and his wife Paula and daughter Antonia Del Toro. They all have
dinner.

As that happens, Madam Secretary is informed by Richard that Reece was involved in the
killing of Holder and the hitman, Adrian Gordonis.

The duo are interrupted by Senator Joe Pryor, who doubts Madam Secretary’s budget changes.
She demands that the vote be televised to the public, so people can see which politicians favour
the protection of ’special interests’ over the mental welfare of special operatives.

Back with Katie, she is drinking alone when Reece asks for an update on ’Project RD 4985.’
She informs him that other members in his platoon had brain tumours too.

She asks where he is, but Reece ignores the text. She is then interrupted by Brian, who
recognises she is in trouble. Katie tells him she just needs a few days to stay as she is working
on a story.

As for Reece, Marco interrupts him to state Ben has traced a payment made by Marcus’ phone
to a man. This would allow James to find out where the money was sent, thus identifying the
shooter that killed his family.

The following day, James wakes up with a massive headache. He finds Ben, Liz and Marco
having breakfast. Marco tells Reece that the leader of his security team has found his family’s
killer: Navajas.

That positive discovery contrasts with Katie. She wakes up and offers to go out to get some
coffee for Deborah and Brian. She borrows their car. As she is about to leave, Tony from the
Fugitive Task Force pulls up with his team to question her.

Tony demands to know where Reece is, but Katie tells him she doesn’t know. Tony tries to
convince her to tell whatever she knows; otherwise, she could be an accessory to murder.

Katie tells him to look into how Capstone Industries gave an entire platoon of Navy SEALs
brain tumours. However, Tony informs her that Saul died of an overdose a day after she and
Reece were together.

Not only that, but Holder was found dead on the night Reece went on the run. Katie promises
to cooperate if she knows James’ whereabouts. Tony gives her his card and leaves.

Back at the Pentagon, Richard is leaving work when Steve stops him. The latter wants to talk,
so they go for a walk. Steve wants the budget reforms stopped. Richard informs him that their
deal was only for an exchange of information.

Steve has now changed the deal and tells Richard to do something about Senator Joe Pryor.
Steve wants Pryor to be brought to him, as he has an influence on the budget reforms.

Back with Reece and the team, they meet Marco’s head of security. He informs them that he
is sure the man they have found is the person who killed Reece’s family. After all, he has a knife
wound on his left forearm.

However, they disagree on whether to do a raid or a distant shot. Marco’s security advises a
shot, while Reece wants a raid. Ben recognises that Reece wants revenge but advises him to look
at the bigger picture of going after Steve.

Reece, though, feels obligated to look at the killer in his eye. They reach a compromise to use
Marco’s men to join Ben and him on a raid. Suddenly, Reece starts getting disoriented.
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He collapses and wakes up to find a doctor telling him that a biopsy is recommended to see
the severity of the tumour. The doctor advises him if he does the biopsy, he could get his life back
in 6-9 months. Otherwise, he could die.

Reece requests some drugs to help with the symptoms. Liz is not happy that Reece didn’t
mention his tumour to them. Ben understands Reece’s reasons for keeping it quiet, but he asks
if he still feels up to going after his family’s killer.

Reece states he has nothing left to lose. As they leave, Marco’s wife tells Reece not to come
back after the raid as she is not happy that he is willing to use his friends in his quest for
vengeance.

Reece and the team carry out the operation. They kill numerous men and free some captives.
Reece manages to shoot Navajas. He is wounded but still capable of running. However, Ben has
been shot and is also injured.

Reece then corners the killer and shoots him. He drags his body out alive. Reece ties his
hands, gets an axe and pulls out his organs while the killer cries in anguish before dying.

We then arrive at the beach, and Katie apologises to Brian for getting him and Deborah mixed
up in her troubles. Brian tells her that she can stay before walking off to state: "I love you," even
though he is married to Deborah.

Katie’s phone then rings. Her contact tells her that Steve brought a controlling share in ’Neb-
ullum six years ago. He then put his entire share into military neotropics, a major contractor.

And as Nebullum will be sold outright for over $70 plus billion, she has dirt on Steve. Katie
then asks Brian and Deborah if they want margaritas. As she goes to get some, she decides to
pack her files and leave without saying goodbye.

As Katie drives off, Tony is in the background following her. As for Reece, Ben gives him a file
on Steve Horn as he says goodbye. He cannot accompany him, as his bosses are already asking
questions about his ’irregular working hours.’

Reece says goodbye to Marco and gives him his father’s gun. He then gets on the plane with
Liz. They fly off as the episode ends.
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Disruption

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Friday July 01, 2022
Writer: Olu Odebunmi, Tolu Awosika
Director: Tucker Gates
Show Stars: Chris Pratt (Lt. Commander James Reece), Constance Wu (Katie Bu-

ranek), Taylor Kitsch (CIA Operative Ben Edwards), Riley Keough (Lau-
ren Reece), Arlo Mertz (Lucy Reece), Jeanne Tripplehorn (Secretary of
Defence Lorraine Hartley)

Guest Stars: Jai Courtney (Steve Horn), JD Pardo (Tony Layun), Paul McCrane
(Mike Tedesco), LaMonica Garrett (Commander Bill Cox (voice)), Tyner
Rushing (Liz Riley), Stephen Bishop (Richard Fontana), Christina Vidal
(Mac Wilson), Jared Shaw (Ernest ’Boozer’ Vickers), Carsten Norgaard
(Elias Ryberg), Patrick Schwarzenegger (Donny Mitchell), Drew Starkey
(Junior Alba), Alexis Louder (Nicole Deptula), Scott C. Roe (Hargrove),
Hiram A. Murray (Jackson), Carter Michael (Kurt), Diahnna Nicole
Baxter (Claire Novak), Jana Lee Hamblin (Lead Plano Lawyer), Kayvon
Esmaili (DCIS Agent Bijan Azad), Jennifer Vincent (Reporter #1), Kr-
ishna Smitha (Reporter #2), Kenneth Mosley (Reporter #3), Geoff Pier-
son (Senator Joe Pryor)

Summary: Reece travels to San Francisco to seek answers on the drug that may
have started it all. Katie attempts to recruit Tedesco to ruin Capstone’s
plans for Nubellum. Tony’s team monitors Horn, hoping to intercept
Reece.

The episode begins with James Reece
in 2007 during his time in Najaf, Iraq.
He leads his platoon with Ben driving.
James defies his superior’s commands to
go ahead with a rescue mission.

The team arrives amid gunfire. Reece
rescues Liz, who has been shot in the
body. Then Reece’s flashback is broken,
as he finds himself awake on the plane
with Liz, which is parked in their remote
headquarters.

The next scene shows Steve meeting
with Senator Joe Pryor as Mike waits out-

side. The meeting seems to have gone well.
Mike enters Steve’s office, who reassures him that Nubellum is the biggest military contract,

regardless of Madam Secretary of Defence Lorraine Hartley’s budget reforms. Thus, Elias will
reconsider.

Mike, however, wants to sell ’Project RD 4895’ to Steve. That way, Steve can flip it, and Mike
gets to keep his company. Everyone is a winner as they all part ways. Steve refuses, as he states
they will sell the whole company.

Back with Reece, Liz wakes up to find him planning the next move. Reece suggests they nab
Steve by going to Capstone Industries’ headquarters.

That is what they do, as Reece and Liz arrive outside the headquarters. They watch from a van
as Tony Layun from the Fugitive Task Force turns up to go inside with his colleague Mackenzie
Wilson.
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Once inside, they question Steve about the death of his man Adrian Gordonis, who had tried
to kill Reece. Steve tells them he doesn’t know what Adrian’s assignment was as it was ’off the
clock.’

Tony informs him that Reece killed Adrian, but Steve denies knowing who Steve is. However,
as Mackenzie has a military background, she notices that the tattoos on Steve’s body show he
was in the same unit as Reece.

Steve replies and states his tattoos only signify remembrance and nothing else as they leave.
Meanwhile, Katie is in a meeting with Mike, the CEO of Capstone.

She is grabbing an interview with him and his publicist before the sale goes through. Mike
founded Nubellum to make drugs to help tackle Alzheimers disease.

Katie grills Mike on why his company moved towards military nootropics when Capstone came
on board. Mike walks out, as it is clear is not happy.

Katie follows him to the bathroom, as she wants the interview. She asks Mike what is ’Project
RD 4895’ and states it could be producing tumours? Mike looks worried, but he tells her it hasn’t
reached human trials.

Katie suggests it could have been used on the Navy SEALs who died recently in Syria and
caused them tumours, including Reece. Steve tells her he has no idea what she is talking about.

Katie asks him if he is willing to talk before leaving her number and asks him to reach out.
As Katie leaves Capstone in a cab, she is being followed by Tony’s men.

Reece notices her leaving from his van and texts her to leave town as she is being followed.
Katie is on the phone telling her contact about her meeting with Mike, but she notices a car
outside watching her.

Back with Mike, he is in a meeting with Elias and Steve as they discuss the offer. Elias wants
to reconsider his first offer. After all, the Pentagon is reconsidering Nubellum’s contract in light
of the budget cuts.

Steve interjects and states the contract is still good to go. Mike gives Elias an ultimatum by
stating he can pull out of the deal altogether, if he is concerned.

Steve asks Elias what is his number? Everybody leaves with just Steve and Elias in the room.
Once outside, Steve copies all files on Nubellam onto a memory stick and calls Katie.

He tells her he might have something useful and arranges a meeting in person tonight. Katie
tells him to leave his phone, so he cannot be tracked. Mike walks back into the office and asks
Steve if they agreed on a price.

Steve doesn’t answer but thanks Mike for all his work. As Mikes leaves, one of Steve’s men
tells him that Mike copied some files and could be talking to the press. Steve orders his man to
follow Mike.

Katie leaves at night to get ready to meet Mike. Meanwhile, Steve leaves Capstone with his
men in two cars. Reece is outside Capstone, as well as Tony and Mckenzie.

The latter duo follow Horn. Reece notices that Steve has never had his men split up, so he
follows one of the cars going the other way. Katie meets Mike at the train station.

He tells her if Nubellum was doing anything illegal, then it was outside of his knowledge. As
for ’Project RD 4895,’ it allows the brain to encode memory data without the associated trauma.
Thus, it could stop PTSD.

Mike began developing the project to prevent PTSD. Steve, though, froze the project after
animal testing, but Mike doesn’t know why. However, Mike noticed accounting irregularities two
months ago, which is somehow connected to the dead NAVY SEALS.

Reece follows Steve’s men to the train station, who are presumably there to kill Mike and
Katie. James gets his gun ready while Steve gives Katie the files he copied.

Mike tells her if she believes his drug caused tumours in the NAVY SEALs, then she should
publish the story. However, that is going to take time. Katie notices Steve’s men approaching
them, as Mike only left his phone in the car. Thus, he was tracked.

They make a run for it. Steve is shot dead, while Katie continues to run. As she runs, Katie
waits and shoots the man dead. As she leaves, another man is about to shoot her dead until
Reece kills him. Reece and Katie leave in a car.

She tells Reece if ’Project 4985’ works, then Nubellam is one of the most valuable companies
in the world. If it fails, then all of Horn’s investment is not worth anything.
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That is why Steve is rushing the sale and moving his shares from Nubellum to other compa-
nies. Thus, any Navy SEALs with tumours have to be silenced. James demands the names of the
companies from Katie.

She tells him she needs time and then will leak it via a story. However, James has none of it.
He takes Katie’s files and tells her to get out of town.

James is intent on killing whoever is responsible, but Katie tells him he will destroy the story
and let Horn get away with it all unless he lets her work on the story. James points a gun at her
and drives off.

Reece rings Ben and tells him to find out the names associated with the companies. Ben
agrees but warns that this will lead to questions from his superiors.

Back at the Pentagon, Madam Secretary has found Richard’s encrypted phone that he was
using to get in touch with Steve. She tells him they know Steve was sending him money to an
account in his mother’s name.

Richard is now under Madam Secretary’s control and will need a good lawyer. Ben has now
gotten the news of some names. He tells Reece that Marcus Boykin and Saul Agnon had a piece
in Nubellum.

To his shock, though, the Admiral, Captain Howard and Commander Cox’s names were on
the list too. He tells Liz, who is also shocked that they would kill Reece’s family.

James demands they build a bomb to kill Steve, but Liz tries to tell him to think things
through. She agrees to help on the condition there are no civilian casualties.

With the bomb made, the media gathers on the day of Nubellum’s sale. Reece arrives outside
Capstone in his van with Liz close by in another vehicle. The aim is to set off the bomb.

Katie happens to be there, as Tony and Mackenzie are on hand from the authorities. Steve
walks out to the media as they question him about Mike’s death.

He tells the media he is grieving, as well as Reece being involved in Saul’s death. He continues
to blame Reece for having had a psychotic breakdown. He then walks away from the media.

As that happens, Tony and Mackenzie notice a van holding up traffic. They check it out. When
they do so, another tinted-out vehicle behind them containing Reece makes a move.

James drives closer until he gets parallel with Steve’s car, which is waiting for him. As Tony
and Mackenzie approach the vehicle with their guns, they startle Liz, who is just pretending to
unload her van full of flowers.

As Steve walks away to get in his car, Reece presses a button for the activation of the bomb.
However, Katie approaches Steve and tells him that he killed Mike, not Reece. If Katie doesn’t get
out of the way, she could get blown up too.

She tells him she knows everything about ’Project RD 4895’ and will expose it and destroy the
deal. Steve gets in his car and says he closed the deal yesterday. However, he didn’t announce it
due to Mike’s death, out of ’respect.’

Reece gets out of his car after having signalled to Katie through the window to move. As she
moves, Steve orders his men to drive quickly. As they begin to go, Reece activates the bomb.

In the ensuing chaos, Horn is alive but is badly burnt. Katie is alive but hurt a little. Reece
gets his gun and shoots Horn’s men dead. Tony and Mackenzie try to stop things.

Reece then approaches Horn, as the latter is at his mercy. He shoots Horn dead. Reece then
steals a car and rings Liz to meet him so they can escape. The episode ends with the police on
Reece’s tail in some cars from behind.
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Transience

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Friday July 01, 2022
Writer: Max Adams
Director: Sylvain White
Show Stars: Chris Pratt (Lt. Commander James Reece), Constance Wu (Katie Bu-

ranek), Taylor Kitsch (CIA Operative Ben Edwards), Riley Keough (Lau-
ren Reece), Arlo Mertz (Lucy Reece), Jeanne Tripplehorn (Secretary of
Defence Lorraine Hartley)

Guest Stars: JD Pardo (Tony Layun), Christina Vidal (Mac Wilson), Tyner Rush-
ing (Liz Riley), Jared Shaw (Ernest ’Boozer’ Vickers), LaMonica Garrett
(Commander Bill Cox), Nick Chinlund (Admiral Gerald Pillar), Nate
Boyer (Luke Malick), Tom Amandes (Vic Campbell), Catherine Dyer
(Rachel Campbell), Drew Starkey (Junior Alba), Alexis Louder (Nicole
Deptula), Remi Adeleke (Terrell ’Tee’ Daniel), John Adkins (Crazy Sae-
tang), Alexander Angelikis (Cody ’Smitty’ Smith), Mahdi Cocci (Derek
Olson), Dave Reaves (Scott Lowe), Chelsea M. Davis (Reporter #1),
Abhi Trivedi (Reporter #2), Kyle Chavarria (Reporter #3), Christian
Cage (BUD / S Commander), Micaleen Rodgers (Local Deputy), Jimmy
Badstibner (K9 Handler), Katie Pavlich (Katie Pavlich), Courtney Friel
(News Anchor), Vincent M. Biscione (FBI Agent), Clay Chamberlin
(Boy’s Father), Lucas Lockwood (Navy SEAL), Adam Pepper (Navy Seal),
Christopher Tardieu (FBI Fugitive Task Force SWAT Team Comman-
der), Archer Vattano (Boy)

Summary: The FBI’s manhunt intensifies as they close in on Reece. Without med-
ication Reece’s physical and mental symptoms escalate. Surround by
law enforcement, Reece works to escape without taking innocent lives.

The episode begins with Reece James sit-
ting in his car in San Diego two weeks
before the end of the last scene of the pre-
vious episode.

James has tea with Vic Campbell and
Rachel Campbell, Lauren’s parents. He
tells them he is leaving town and peo-
ple will start asking questions about him
concerning Lauren and Lucy.

He tells Lauren’s parents that some-
one harmed them, and he might have to
put it right. Rachel tells him to do what-
ever it takes to put it right.

Back in the present, James is being followed by the police. Tony and Mackenzie Wilson are
behind in their car. Liz is desperate to rescue Reece, but he tells her to retreat as the police are
almost on him.

The police corner Reece by throwing a spike strip on the road, which bursts his tires. He loses
control and crashes the car as the credits begin.

Once they are over, Reece grabs his gun and gets out of the car. Tony and Mackenzie fire and
approach. There is some blood in the car, but Reece is nowhere to be seen, while Tony uncovers
Reece’s medication.
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Reece runs into the woods and is bleeding from his arm. He arrives outside a local sheriff’s
office and remains there until the last vehicle leaves. He breaks in and has the receiver on loud
so he can hear where the police units are being deployed.

He looks for the first-aid kit and applies a massive plaster to the wound. He then looks for his
medication, realising that it is not there, Reece starts worrying. He grabs whatever supplies he
can, including a map, and runs out.

Liz is next to her plane, waiting for James. She rings Ben as she worries about him. With a
heavy storm on the horizon, Ben reassures her James has a better chance of not being caught.

Ben tells Liz to sit tight, while the police hunting dogs look for Reece. The latter takes cover
in a cleft, as he looks at Lucy’s drawing that includes the names of his targets on the back.

As he does so, Reece has a flashback of his NAVY SEAL training where he was tied to a log in
the sea. The cold tide was designed to see if he would quit. Reece vowed never to stop, which is
something he intends to do even in his current predicament.

The following day, some NAVY SEAL reinforcements arrive to meet Tony and Mackenzie. Tony
tells them they are after Reece. One of the men, Cody ’Smitty’ Smith, cannot believe Reece would
be a fugitive.

Tony reprimands him by saying what Reece did to Steve Horn. Not only that, but he tells the
SEALs that Reece has a possible brain tumour. Thus, he is not the same man they knew.

Cody will stay behind, as he cannot be trusted to bring Reece in, while Tony demands to join
the others to help them. Reece continues to run. However, someone has identified that he may
be in the area. The NAVY SEAL helicopter arrives near Reece.

He hides under a tree, looks at his phone and then makes a run as the SEALS get off the
plane. Reece’s phone signal gets picked up as the SEALS find his phone near a tree. However,
Reece has buried/camouflaged himself under some straw.

As they approach the phone, one member warns not to touch it as it could be an IED. Reece
pulls a trigger, which blows up some smoke and sets off a piercing sound. With the vision
clouded, Reece tackles one SEAL and takes his backpack before running off.

Reece then throws multiple batteries to throw off their scent, as the heat sensors detect
various activities. With Reece almost cornered, Tony tries to make him surrender. The SEALS
shoot but miss.

Reece makes his way to the top of a cliff, but there is nowhere to go but jump. As the SEALS
make their way to the top, Reece is not there.

He could have jumped, but in any event, Reece left an empty bullet which symbolises he could
have shot the SEALs but didn’t, making Tony question if Reece is the bad guy.

Meanwhile, Reece made his way down the terrain by climbing down. As he is about to reach
the bottom, he falls as his hand gives way. Reece is not hurt by the fall, as he takes shelter for
the night during another storm.

He searches the NAVY SEAL bag he stole but finds no medical supplies. But he does find an
emergency flare. He sets off the flare and uses a knife to heat the blade before pressing that knife
on his wound in anguish.

Suddenly, he has a flashback of him with Lauren. He is speaking through a baby monitor as
she tends to Lucy. As the flashback ends, it turns out Reece was talking through a NAVY SEAL
walkie-talkie that Tony picked up.

After realising, Reece goes silent as Tony tries to make him talk. Tony wants Reece to surren-
der, but Reece will not unless the people who killed his family are taken out.

The following day, the SEALs send a mini drone to track Reece. He can now see San Rafael
airport from a distance. As he makes his way down, Reece has another flashback.

This time he looks at the dead sparrow from the outside. The flashback is broken as the
drone approaches Reece. He shoots it down. But with the signal picked up, the SEALs know
where Reece is located, so he makes a run for it.

With some IEDs from the SEAL bag, Reece lines up some bombs. As Mckenzie ambushes
Reece, he has the detonator in his hand. He tells them to move back, or he will press it.

Mckenzie refuses, and with Reece now ambushed by Tony’s men from the other side, he has
nowhere to go. Reece blows it up as an avalanche of rocks tumble down. In the ensuing chaos,
Reece emerges from the rubble.

He finds Mckenzie, drags her out and gives her CPR to save her life before running. But the
SEALs have now lost track of Reece. Meanwhile, Liz overhears a news broadcast stating Reece
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could be dead.
She begins crying, but suddenly, Reece breaks through the door alive. Liz hugs him, and they

get on the plane, as she tends to his wound. With his medication in hand, Liz confirms Katie is
alive.

Reece tells Liz he needs to get his flashbacks out of his head. She tells Reece no amount of
killing will bring his family back. Reece understands but parachutes out of the plane as Liz flies
off.

Reece emerges from the sea to meet Ben, relaxing on a beach, as the episode ends.
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Extinction

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Friday July 01, 2022
Writer: Brooke Roberts
Director: Frederick E.O. Toye
Show Stars: Chris Pratt (Lt. Commander James Reece), Constance Wu (Katie Bu-

ranek), Taylor Kitsch (CIA Operative Ben Edwards), Riley Keough (Lau-
ren Reece), Arlo Mertz (Lucy Reece), Jeanne Tripplehorn (Secretary of
Defence Lorraine Hartley)

Guest Stars: JD Pardo (Tony Layun), LaMonica Garrett (Commander Bill Cox),
Nick Chinlund (Admiral Gerald Pillar), Matthew Rauch (JAG Captain
Howard), Christina Vidal (Mac Wilson), Jared Shaw (Ernest ’Boozer’
Vickers), Arturo Castro (Jordan Groff), Drew Starkey (Junior Alba),
Alexis Louder (Nicole Deptula), Derek Phillips (SSA Stephen Ramsay),
Renata Friedman (Anne Howard), Justin Garza (Victor Ramirez), Conor
Sherry (TJ Howard), Kayvon Esmaili (DCIS Agent Bijan Azad), Tripp
Pickell (FBI Agent), Scott Garriola (FBI Agent #2), Andre Forrest (Flag
Aide), Frankie Corzo (Bartender), Christopher Tavani (M.A. Babbit),
Danice Cabanela (Back Row Reporter), Mike Kalinowski (Front-Row
Reporter), Lucas Lockwood (Navy Seal Recruit), Zack Duhame (Navy
SEAL), Berk Karaca (Navy SEAL)

Summary: Reece returns to Coronado in search of those who betrayed him. Back
in his family home, fragmented memories resurface. Katie plays ball
with the FBI in order to finish her story.

The episode begins with James Reece sit-
ting in his car at night outside his home.

He goes inside and has a flashback of
him moving in with Lauren. His watch
alarm goes off as the flashback ends.
Then we switch to a scene 15 hours ear-
lier.

Captain Howard arrives to speak to
the Admiral, alongside Commander Bill
Cox.

Captain Howard gives the Admiral a
file stating they should have immunity
from prosecution over the operation that

killed Reece’s battalion in Syria. However, there is no guarantee.
Captain Howard suggests they consider moving to other countries as he has a family to look

after. Commander Cox refuses, while the Admiral reassures the other two that Reece can do what
he wants.

After all, Reece will have to contend with 5,000 SEALs under the Admiral’s control. Meanwhile,
Reece is watching all three from afar on a boat with Ben.

All three have had daily meetings since Steve Horn was killed. Commander Howard and Com-
mander Cox do leave the base, but the Admiral is always there. Ben and Reece discuss how they
can take them out.

Meanwhile, Madam Secretary of Defence Lorraine Hartley is on a plane looking at a headline
about how Steve died.
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She has footage of Katie confronting Steve about his role in ’Project RD 4895,’ and how he
killed the NAVY SEALs. Having watched that footage, Madam Secretary gives a speech confirming
Reece is a domestic terrorist.

Meanwhile, Tony tells his Fugitive Division to stop Reece by getting to his targets before he
does. Katie then arrives to speak to Tony. She agrees to help him find Reece.

However, she wants some information in exchange that allows her to finish her story. She
wants Tony to access Steve Horn’s computers and look for the ’cap table,’ this is a list of people
who made money off the Nubellam sale.

Tony agrees, but Katie must remain in his office. Shortly after, the Admiral is joined by Madam
Secretary, who has made an impromptu visit to his office. She has come with DCIS Agent Bijan
Azad.

She grills him about the failed operation on Dr. John Kahani and is curious as to why the
intelligence was flawed. The Admiral claims the Pentagon ordered him to move on Kahani as
soon as possible, but she is not convinced.

She leaves, but Agent Azad confirms he will be in touch. After that, the Admiral demands to
see Captain Howard as he looks worried. The latter has just arrived home. He receives a call from
work but ignores it.

Instead, he walks in to see his wife helping their son with his studies. Captain Howard tells
them they are going on holiday tonight to Key West. Naturally, they are shocked. But Commander
Howard tells them to pack.

He tells his family they have to go because he covered for the Admiral, who had gotten involved
in some ’wrongdoing.’ However, he reassures his wife that everything will be fine.

As he does so, Ben overhears the conversation from his car after having bugged the laptop
that is in use in Captain Howard’s house.

Ben arrives back to tell Reece about Captain Howard’s plans. They plan to deal with Captain
Howard, and as they discuss it, Reece finishes making a bomb which he straps on himself.

Meanwhile, Tony’s search on Horn’s computer shows the list. He tells his superior that the
Admiral, Captain Howard, and Commander Cox were all paid by Horn for allowing the experiment
with ’Project RD 4895’.

However, there is one company, (Oberon Analytics) whose owner is unaccounted for. With
Tony’s supervisor giving him the go-ahead to act, Tony puts each of his team on the Admiral,
Captain Howard, and Commander Cox in anticipation of Reece attacking them.

And that is what happens. Captain Howard’s doorbell rings and his son tells him it is the FBI.
Howard goes to the door, it is Ben impersonating an FBI agent.

Meanwhile, Tony arrives with his men at the Admiral’s headquarters. He has a search warrant.
His team enters as Tony and the Admiral talk. The latter tells Tony he knows why he is here and
gives him a file that will clear things up.

The Admiral then tells Tony to tell the person who sent him to never step foot here again.
Tony is then interrupted by a phone call from Mackenzie Wilson.

She tells Tony that Captain Howard missed his flight, while she is tracking Commander Cox.
The latter is at a bar drinking. The bartender asks if he is fine, as he is drinking a lot.

Commander Cox ignores her, finishes his drink, and leaves. As he is about to go in his car,
Reece accosts him. They get into a fight. Reece comes out on top and injects him with a sedative.

As Commander Cox wakes up, he is tied to a log at sea as Reece overlooks him. Reece wants
to know all the names of those involved in the experiments.

Commander Cox tells him that only he, the Admiral, and Captain Howard knew about the
experiments. Reece lets go of the log as Commander Cox drowns.

Reece then goes back to the car. He has Captain Howard and his family tied up. Reece tells
Captain Howard he will kill his family unless he cooperates.

Captain Howard begs Reece to stop and agrees to do whatever he asks. Reece tells Ben to get
Howard prepared while he goes home to relive some flashbacks.

As for Katie, she is still in Tony’s office. She then gets a phone call from Reece. He tells her he
never meant to put her in harm’s way. Katie tells him he doesn’t have to do any of this, as he is
at home and not at war.

Reece states his home doesn’t exist anymore. He hangs up and then gets out of his car and
returns to the house in the same scene at the start of the episode.
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Meanwhile, Tony is looking at the file the Admiral gave him. He is wondering why the Admiral
gave him evidence that showed he was doing secret drug trials on NAVY SEALs.

Tony’s San Diego police force is then visited by DCIS Agent Bijan Azad and his team. Tony’s
superior requests a word with him, and he joins Agent Bijan in the office.

Tony and his team have been pulled off the case. Bijan tells him he had no issue with his work,
but Tony’s superior felt he overstepped the mark. The experiments were legal, as the Admiral had
emergency authorisation.

And yet, Bijan confirms they still have reason to believe there was some cover-up. Tony is told
to give agent Bijan everything he has on the Admiral and take some leave.

Clearly unhappy, Tony approaches Katie. He tells her ’Project RD 4985’ had emergency autho-
risation, while the last person who profited from Nubellam’s sale was unknown. He gives Katie
the entire file he got from the Admiral and lets her go.

But she must get the story out as soon as possible. Tony also tells his team to leave, as he
watches Reece’s house from his car. Katie begins working on the story in the library. She calls
Jordan and tells her she has Reece’s story.

He asks Katie if she is ready to publish it. However, she still has some issues to work out.
Madam Secretary had signed a paper for the emergency authorisation of experiments that ended
up giving Reece and his team brain tumours.

And with the last shareholder still unknown, Katie suspects Madam Secretary could be it.
Jordan tells her he can publish everything in the next hour.

Katie sends Jordan the story with the headline: ’Secret Tests and Stock Payouts: ’Lorraine
Hartley’s War Crime Against James Reece.’

Meanwhile, Reece is in his house. He has another flashback of Lauren. She tells him she is
pregnant. They discuss baby names, and Lauren chooses the name Lucy.

He then walks through a door, which takes him back to the flashback of the operation. He
relives numerous moments of his life with Lauren and Lucy before his watch alarm breaks up
the flashback, just as at the start of the episode.

After turning the alarm off, Reece gets a message from Katie. She tells him Madam Secretary
approved the whole thing. Meanwhile, Captain Howard arrives at the Admiral’s office under
Reece’s prior authorisation.

He looks nervous. The Admiral claims Madam Secretary attempted to pin the blame on them,
which is why he gave Tony the file Captain Howard gave him earlier in the episode.

Captain Howard’s phone rings, but instead of answering it, he gives it to the Admiral. The
Admiral answers to find Reece on the phone.

As they talk, Captain Howard unzips his vest with the bomb that Reece had made earlier on
his chest. The Admiral begs Reece not to do this. He promises to tell him everyone involved in
the operation.

But as Reece suspects Madam Secretary is the final person, he presses a button on his phone
which detonates the bomb. With Tony having heard of the news flash about the bomb that had
just gone off, he asks his team if Reece was at the scene.

They tell him it could have been detonated remotely. With only one way to know, Tony gets
out of his car to enter Reece’s house. He approaches with his gun, and they engage in a tussle.

Reece knocks him down and has a gun pointing at him. Tony tells Reece he has evidence
about Horn and the Admiral. As such, he urges Reece to let justice run its course, to which
Reece replies: "I am Justice."

Tony states he cannot let Reece continue. With Tony at the barrel of a gun, Reece chooses
not to kill him but knocks him out instead. He then informs Tony to stay out of his way before
leaving.

In contrast, Katie rings Jordan to ask why the story has not been published. After all, it has
been over an hour. He tells her he has not received an email.

When Katie checks her sent items, her email is not there. Katie tells Jordan she has to go and
hangs up. Katie gets ready to leave the library, but as she does so, she is stopped by Madam
Secretary.

Madam Secretary tells Katie she read the story. However, the story was wrong. She informs
Katie she is free to walk away if she wants.
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Madam Secretary recognises Katie as a good journalist, but that story is not befitting her.
Therefore, if Katie wants the whole truth, Madam Secretary is willing to give her an interview as
the episode ends.
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Reclamation

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Friday July 01, 2022
Writer: Lisa Long, Hennah Sekander
Director: Sylvain White
Show Stars: Chris Pratt (Lt. Commander James Reece), Constance Wu (Katie Bu-

ranek), Taylor Kitsch (CIA Operative Ben Edwards), Riley Keough (Lau-
ren Reece), Arlo Mertz (Lucy Reece), Jeanne Tripplehorn (Secretary of
Defence Lorraine Hartley)

Guest Stars: JD Pardo (Tony Layun), Christina Vidal (Mac Wilson), Jared Shaw
(Ernest ’Boozer’ Vickers), Renata Friedman (Anne Howard), Nate Boyer
(Luke Malick), Remi Adeleke (Tee), John Adkins (Crazy Saetang),
Alexander Angelikis (Smitty), Mahdi Cocci (Derek Olson), Dave Reaves
(Scott Lowe), Justin Garza (Victor Ramirez), Conor Sherry (TJ Howard),
Jason Wesley (Clemons), Jolene Kay (CIA Liaison), Donald Cerrone
(Tomahawk Guard), Joe Alvarez (Trooper #1), Jenny Strubin (Trooper
#2), Jay Denton (Talos Leader), Jaycee Naia (Lucy Lookalike), Michael
Sauers (Talos Guard #4), Leslie Koch Foumberg (Boater), Frank Scoz-
zari (Fisherman)

Summary: A showdown brews at Secretary of Defense Hartley’s Orcas Island
estate–Reece, Katie, Ben, and Tony’s paths and objectives collide.

The episode begins with Reece James
watching the news while he is at a gas
station. He and Ben are wanted men.

The latter is with Reece but has gone
into the bathroom to put on a wig and
some glasses to disguise himself. Ben re-
turns to the car as they discuss going af-
ter Madam Secretary of Defence Lorraine
Hartley, who has arrived on her island.

Unbeknownst to Reece, she had told
Katie at the end of the last episode that
she was not involved in ’Project RD 4895.’
Meanwhile, Katie has arrived to interview

Madam Secretary.
The latter tells Katie she only acted under the power given to her by the Pentagon. Not only

that, but she was not the unknown beneficiary of Oberon Analytics. Madam Secretary states she
started the tests but was not involved in the cover-up.

She informs Katie she acted in the interests of preventing her special operators from getting
trauma and reducing suicide rates. She had no reason to question anything and assumed the
Admiral was doing everything above board.

It was only until Madam Secretary saw Katie confronting Steve Horn on the news that she
realised something was up. Madam Secretary is then interrupted by a team member as she has
a conference call.

She tells Katie we can pick up the interview later, or she can release what she has already
told her of the truth, before walking off. Katie then texts Reece to tell him she is with Madam
Secretary and to not come as she might not have the whole story.

We see Tony for the first time as he runs on a treadmill. Afterward, he walks outside to talk
to Mackenzie Wilson.
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She gives him a file on Ben, as they know he is CIA after Captain Howard’s family identified
him. Tony tells Mackenzie that Reece was the victim, while the people he was after were not,
which shocks her.

And yet, Tony vows to bring them all in at the expense of their careers, even if they have been
told to get off the case. Ben and Reece are now on the highway in their van, preparing to go after
Madam Secretary.

Reece receives Katie’s text but ignores it. As they drive, they suddenly see a checkpoint. With
traffic on both sides, they have nowhere to run. Reece gets himself armed and hides somewhere
in the van. Ben shows the officer his license.

The officer has a list of Reece and Ben as wanted men. He demands to see the back of the
van, as his other colleague checks it out. Ben’s license comes back clear, while Reece is almost
discovered in the van. However, Ben is given the all-clear as they drive off.

Katie picks up the interview with Madam Secretary. It turns out that the latter’s father was an
alcoholic and took his own life, after some psychotic episodes having served in Korea/Vietnam.

Katie does not believe this justified Madam Secretary’s decision to push through ’Project RD
4895.’ Katie then rewrites the story and changes the headline.

Back with Ben and Reece, they arrive at a boat which was left by Reece’s contact dubbed ’R.’
R left a message on the boat stating they are now even and if Reece wants to ’make it out,’ he
knows ’where to go.’ They get on the boat and ride off toward the island.

Meanwhile, Tony and Mackenzie join the NAVY SEAL team that was after Reece initially. They
get on the boat and proceed to go after him.

Reece gets ready to swim to the island as the night has arrived. He tells Ben to stay on the
boat, but the latter wants to go with Reece, but he refuses.

Ben then tries to convince Reece to turn around, and they can walk away to Peru as Katie has
the story. Reece refuses and states he must see things through as he goes off.

Katie has finished the story with a new headline: "Lorraine Hartley’s Legacy and Her Private
War For Special Operators." She gives a copy of it to Madam Secretary and tells her she is leaving.

But before Katie leaves, she wants to double-check her facts. Katie questions Madam Secre-
tary over the mission log involving Reece’s operation with his platoon.

Madam Secretary did not see anything suspicious about the Admiral’s behaviour from the
control room. She had walked into the control room to see the operation at 21 minutes and 12
seconds.

And then, there were 9 minutes and 21 seconds until communication with the platoon was
cut off. Katie calls out Madam Secretary’s account.

Madam Secretary admits the Admiral told her that the platoon had ’complications’ and there
were ’unfavourable developments.’ However, she took the Admiral’s words that the medical issues
were ’resolved.’

Katie lambasts her by stating she had 9 minutes and 21 seconds to tell the men to abort
the mission. Thus, Katie implies Madam Secretary feared the consequences of ’Project RD 4895’
being discovered, which is why she didn’t pull the men out and save them.

However, Madam Secretary states those men saved lives, as once ’Project RD 4895’ comes
out, it will save more lives. Thus, the men were expendable for a more significant cause.

And yet, it is murder irrespective of whether this was used to save lives. With Katie having
recorded the conversation, she has everything she needs to finish her story.

Madam Secretary refuses to allow Katie to publish that story as an armed man walks in to
keep Katie in check. Meanwhile, Reece has arrived on the island. He is armed, and Ben keeps
watch from a lighthouse as he gets into the position as a sniper.

Reece gives him the go-ahead, through his earpiece to fire at a boat. It blows up, Tony and his
men are near the island as they hear the boat blow up and proceed towards it.

Katie is then taken away, along with Madam Secretary, into a safe room. As Madam Secre-
tary’s men approach the blown-up boat, Reece makes a run towards her house.

Ben covers him by shooting any men that get in his way. Ben also shoots out the lights, so
Tony’s men are in darkness. Tony’s team is now intent on going after Ben, as they want the
shooter dead.

As Tony’s men arrive at the island, Ben tells Reece to abort as they may be outnumbered.
Reece refuses, as some of Tony’s men approach Ben’s direction, while the others cooperate with
Madam Secretary’s team to get Reece.
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Reece blows up one van as he finally enters her house and takes out several men. He then
throws some tear gas to cloud the security’s vision. He proceeds to take out further men but has
been shot in his waist.

Madam Secretary orders the two men watching her and Katie, in the safe room, to go after
Reece. She is now alone with Katie as she opens her drawer, which has a gun. Reece kills her
final two men and walks in to confront Madam Secretary.

Katie begs him not to kill her as she has everything on tape and shows him Lucy’s drawing to
convince him. Reece, though, is injured from the gunshot.

Meanwhile, Madam Secretary continues to look at the gun in her drawer. But before Reece
can kill her, Madam Secretary commits suicide by shooting herself.

Tony’s men arrive at the house and find Madam Secretary dead. Katie is in the room, but
Reece is nowhere to be seen. Tony finds Reece limping outside and tells him to surrender. Reece
puts his gun down but continues to go ahead and dive back into the sea.

Tony now has the choice to kill Reece or let him go. Then he gets a radio message from
Mackenzie stating that Katie is alive, but Madam Secretary took her own life.

With that being said, Tony lies and states he does not know the whereabouts of Reece as he
lets him go. Three weeks later, a news headline states Congress will investigate all significant
military contracts, as there will be mass reform at the Pentagon.

Katie has published her story as she receives a text from Reece. He thanks Katie for her story,
while she tells him Oberon Analytics operates through a bank in Peru. The implication is that
Ben is the final person involved, as he wanted to live in Peru.

And that is the case, as Ben is in Mancora, Peru, living off his boat. Once he gets out of the
water, Reece confronts him. Ben admits everything. The Admiral told Ben that Reece and his
men would die anyway due to the ’tumours.’

Therefore, it was better for them to die on their feet than in a hospital bed. And yet, Ben still
could have stopped everything. Ben tells Reece he had nothing to do with Lauren and Lucy’s
death.

With Reece emotional, Ben gives him the go-ahead to finish the list and shoot him dead. The
camera shows a clear shot of the sea, as a gunshot goes off, signifying Ben’s death.

Reece then relives the flashback of the dead sparrow on his window, as he sits alone on the
boat. This time, he tells Lucy the truth by stating he doesn’t think the sparrow will be fine. Lucy
then asks him what if he never returns home from his NAVY missions.

Reece says, ’he will always come home,’ before taking her to the side. He tells Lucy if he
doesn’t come home, then know he died doing something important. He reassures Lucy that her
mother will watch out for her.

As Lucy cries, Lauren and Reece hug her as a family. Reece then kisses Lucy’s picture after
killing all his targets and throws it into the sea. He then points his finger at Malawi on a map for
his next destination, as he sails off into the sunset, and the episode ends.
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Actor Appearances

A
Casey Adams .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (EOD Chief Crowley)
Remi Adeleke . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0106 (Terrell ’Tee’ Daniel); 0108 (Tee)
John Adkins. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0101 (QRF Medic); 0106 (Crazy Saetang); 0108 (Crazy
Saetang)

Chris Alvarez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Fletcher)

Joe Alvarez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Trooper #1)

Tom Amandes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0102 (Vic Campbell); 0106 (Vic Campbell)

Alexander Angelikis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0106 (Cody ’Smitty’ Smith); 0108 (Smitty)

Nathan Arenas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Young Conscript #2)

B
Jimmy Badstibner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (K9 Handler)
Diahnna Nicole Baxter. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Claire Novak)
Richard Baxter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Pallbearer)
Gigi Bermingham .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Carmen)
Vincent M. Biscione. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (FBI Agent)
Stephen Bishop . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0103 (Richard Fontana); 0104 (Richard Fontana);
0105 (Richard Fontana)

Nate Boyer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0106 (Luke Malick); 0108 (Luke Malick)

Michael Broderick. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Rick)

Sean Patrick Bryan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (CID Guard)

Isaac Butts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (FBI Agent)

C
Danice Cabanela . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Back Row Reporter)
Christian Cage . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (BUD / S Commander)
Gilberto Martin del Campo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Dr. Jimenez)
Jack Carr . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Adrian Gordonis)
Arturo Castro. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0102 (Jordan Groff); 0103 (Jordan Groff); 0107 (Jor-
dan Groff)

Bryan Castro . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Young Conscript #3)

Donald Cerrone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Tomahawk Guard)

Clay Chamberlin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Boy’s Father)

Kyle Chavarria . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Reporter #3)

Draven Chin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0104 (Teddy Buranek)

Nick Chinlund. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0101 (Admiral Gerald Pillar); 0102 (Admiral Ger-

ald Pillar); 0106 (Admiral Gerald Pillar); 0107
(Admiral Gerald Pillar)

Mahdi Cocci . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0106 (Derek Olson); 0108 (Derek Olson)

Frankie Corzo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Bartender)

Jai Courtney . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0103 (Steve Horn); 0104 (Steve Horn); 0105 (Steve

Horn)
Walter Cox. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Priest)

D
Chelsea M. Davis. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Reporter #1)
Bryson DeChambeau . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Bryson DeChambeau)
Joanna DeLane . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Receptionist (Andrea))
Louis Delavenne. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Bodyguard)
Jay Denton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Talos Leader)
Erin Dinsmore. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Forensics Detective)
Jordan Drake. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Navy SEAL)
Zack Duhame .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Alpha SEAL); 0107 (Navy SEAL)
Lancaster Duplechin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (NAVY Seal)
Catherine Dyer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0102 (Rachel Campbell); 0106 (Rachel Campbell)

E
Ahmed El-Mawas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Jaafar Al-Ghazali)
Mostafa Elmorsy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Young SDF Trooper)
Carlos Enrique Escarcega . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Aarón’s Sniper)
Kayvon Esmaili. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
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0105 (DCIS Agent Bijan Azad); 0107 (DCIS Agent
Bijan Azad)

F
Lorilynn Failor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Casino Dealer)
Charlie Farrell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (National News Anchor #1)
Philip Fornah. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (QRF Leader)
Andre Forrest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Flag Aide)
Leslie Koch Foumberg . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Boater)
Renata Friedman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0102 (Anne Howard); 0107 (Anne Howard); 0108
(Anne Howard)

Courtney Friel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0106 (News Anchor)

G
LaMonica Garrett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0101 (Commander Bill Cox); 0102 (Commander Bill
Cox); 0105 (Commander Bill Cox (voice)); 0106
(Commander Bill Cox); 0107 (Commander Bill
Cox)

Scott Garriola . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (FBI Agent #2)

Justin Garza . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0101 (Victor Ramirez); 0107 (Victor Ramirez); 0108

(Victor Ramirez)
Edward Gelhaus . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (NCIS Agent Stubbs)
Craig Geoghan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Navy SEAL Eddie)
Reese Gonzales. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (SD Stater (Kyle))
Cameron Gordon. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Talos Agent #2)
Briella Guiza . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Antonia Del Toro)
Sean Gunn .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Saul Agnon)

H
Jana Lee Hamblin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Lead Plano Lawyer)
Jay Hieron. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Big Assassin)
Justin Huen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (NCIS Agent Bridger)

I
Ayumi Iizuka . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Megumi Ayano)

J
Ajay James . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Platoon Chief Cortese); 0103 (Cortese)
Kevin Johnson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Kevin)

K

Mike Kalinowski. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0107 (Front-Row Reporter)

Berk Karaca . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Navy SEAL)

Jolene Kay. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0108 (CIA Liaison)

Kathleen Kenny . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Event Coordinator)

Kamran R. Khan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Cam Phillips)

Butch Klein. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0104 (Marcus Boykin)

Warren Kole . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0101 (NCIS Agent Josh Holder); 0102 (NCIS Agent

Josh Holder)
Bryan Kreutz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Pedestrian)

L
Shon Lange. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Alpha SEAL)
Cesar Alejandro Lazcano . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Aarón’s Machine Gunner)
Patricia De Leon. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Paola)
Jabbar Lewis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Airman)
Lucas Lockwood. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0106 (Navy SEAL); 0107 (Navy Seal Recruit)
Alexis Louder . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

0104 (Nicole Deptula); 0105 (Nicole Deptula); 0106
(Nicole Deptula); 0107 (Nicole Deptula)

Sal Lucio. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (Operator #4)

M
Paul McCrane . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0103 (Mike Tedesco); 0104 (Mike Tedesco); 0105
(Mike Tedesco)

Benmio McCrea . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (C.P.D. Homicide Detective)

Jonathan Medina . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Aarón Santiago De Leon)

Veronica Mejia. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0104 (SecDef Hartley’s Aide)

Islam Meligi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (SDF Interpreter Nabil))

Ray Mendoza . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0101 (Alpha SEAL); 0103 (Operator #5)

Carter Michael . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0103 (Kurt); 0105 (Kurt)

Grinnell Morris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Dr. Russell)

Kenneth Mosley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Reporter #3)

Ahmad Muhammad.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Duke)

Hiram A. Murray . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0103 (Jackson); 0104 (Jackson); 0105 (Jackson)

N
Jaycee Naia. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Lucy Lookalike)
Laine Neil . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Alyssa Holloway)
Carsten Norgaard . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0103 (Elias Ryberg); 0105 (Elias Ryberg)
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O
Jonathan Ohye. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Dr. O’Halloran)

P
Carlos Padilla Jr. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Soldado)
JD Pardo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

0104 (Tony Layun); 0105 (Tony Layun); 0106 (Tony
Layun); 0107 (Tony Layun); 0108 (Tony Layun)

Rich Paul . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Talos Agent #1)

Katie Pavlich . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0102 (Katie Pavlich); 0106 (Katie Pavlich)

Adam Pepper . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Navy Seal)

Derek Phillips . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0104 (SSA Stephen Ramsay); 0107 (SSA Stephen

Ramsay)
Tripp Pickell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (FBI Agent)
Geoff Pierson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0104 (Senator Joe Pryor); 0105 (Senator Joe Pryor)

R
Matthew Rauch . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0101 (JAG Captain Howard); 0102 (JAG Captain
Howard); 0107 (JAG Captain Howard)

Dave Reaves . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0106 (Scott Lowe); 0108 (Scott Lowe)

Nina Simone Robinson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Flora)

Micaleen Rodgers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Local Deputy)

Marco Rodríguez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0102 (Marco Del Toro); 0104 (Marco Del Toro)

Abraham Rodriguez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0104 (Young Conscript)

Scott C. Roe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0103 (Hargrove); 0104 (Hargrove); 0105 (Hargrove)

Ivana Rojas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Raven)

Tyner Rushing. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0102 (Liz Riley); 0104 (Liz Riley); 0105 (Liz Riley);

0106 (Liz Riley)

S
Ryan Sangster. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Barnes)
Michael Sauers. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0103 (Operator #1); 0108 (Talos Guard #4)
Erik Schultz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Alpha SEAL)
Patrick Schwarzenegger . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0101 (Donny Mitchell); 0103 (Donny Mitchell); 0105
(Donny Mitchell)

Frank Scozzari . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Fisherman)

Jared Shaw.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7
0101 (Ernest ’Boozer’ Vickers); 0102 (Ernest ’Boozer’

Vickers); 0103 (Ernest ’Boozer’ Vickers); 0105
(Ernest ’Boozer’ Vickers); 0106 (Ernest ’Boozer’
Vickers); 0107 (Ernest ’Boozer’ Vickers); 0108
(Ernest ’Boozer’ Vickers)

Kenny Sheard . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Walt Lecrone)
Conor Sherry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0102 (TJ Howard); 0107 (TJ Howard); 0108 (TJ
Howard)

Krishna Smitha . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Reporter #2)

Drew Starkey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0104 (Junior Alba); 0105 (Junior Alba); 0106 (Ju-

nior Alba); 0107 (Junior Alba)
Nicole Steinwedell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Deborah Buranek)
Amber Stonebraker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Analyst)
Jenny Strubin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Trooper #2)
Erin Switzer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Mallory)

T
Christopher Tardieu . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (FBI Fugitive Task Force SWAT Team Com-
mander)

Christopher Tavani . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (M.A. Babbit)

Tiffany Tran . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Server)

Abhi Trivedi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0101 (Reporter #2); 0106 (Reporter #2)

V
Albert Valladares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0101 (Small Assassin); 0102 (Small Assassin); 0104
(El Navajas)

Archer Vattano . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Boy)

Christina Vidal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
0104 (Mac Wilson); 0105 (Mac Wilson); 0106 (Mac

Wilson); 0107 (Mac Wilson); 0108 (Mac Wil-
son)

Jennifer Vincent. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0105 (Reporter #1)

W
Jason Wesley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Clemons)

Y
Jack Yang . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Brian Buranek)
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